WEBER sisvivixe N Al Tl I

4596 Ashton Road | (941) 921-3914

Sarasota, FL. 34233 - Fax (941) 924-3094
www.weberengineering.com

March 31, 2025
Lakeshore village Condo Association, Inc.

6051 Wilshire Blvd.
Sarasota, FLL 34238-2532

Re: Lakeshore Village

In response to your request, we are providing the following proposal:

Scope of Work

1. Location and Topo of area of intersection flooding and possible routes to re-direct storm runoff
to existing stormwater swales and inlets

Professional Fee- $2075.00
2. Plan for re-directing excess storm runoff

Professional Fee 950.00

Total $3025.00
Sincerely, | I \ i [
Lawrence R. Weber

President

The above prices, specification and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You are
authorized to do the work specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL

Signature, Title Date




